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Physical Description

511

The John Gaunler Houses are located at 5919 and !!iz North Magnolia Street on
the east side. The 33 1/3 foot lots are adjacent to the corner lot. The housecs
are mirror images of each other and together form a detached duplex housing scheme.
Their main entrances, on the inner side of each, share a common sidewalk, The !
houses are rectangular in shape with 4 rectangular porch projecting from the front
toward the street, Their longitudinal axes are perpendicular to the street, Hip
roofs of double pitch with wide overhangs at the fromt and back cover the houses
and porches, Exterior walls are stucco trimmed with roughsawn dark-stained wood.
The windows are casements stained a dark brown, Each house is sited 12 feet from
the sidewalk on a stucco=-covered foundation,

The interior is arranged with bedrooms and bath upstairs; living and dining !
rooms and kitchen on the first floor, ail over a below grade basement. The entry
foyer serves both the front and back doors of each house and thus opens into the
living room and kitchen of each house. The character of the first floor iz open
with living and dining rooms interconnecting around the solid chimney and stair
unit, The stairway is separated from the living room by a wooden screen. This
screen forms an integral part of the molding scheme that ties the tops and bottoms
of all the windows together in horizontal bands, This is a reflection of the
exterior horizontal window bands., The ceiling molding produces a flat rectangular
pattern that continues on the ceilings of the living and dining rooms in each

" house, All trim is oiled oak. The fireplace in the middle of the house has two
openings, one into the living room, the othar into the dining room, A horizontal
molding on the walls ‘about a foot below the ceiling passes just above the openings
usually tying the wood screen and chimney to the outer walls, There are four bed-
rooms, all with windows contiguous to the outside corner. !

The houses have only been slightly.changed. Some bookcases were added by
an earlier occupant who was a minister. Also, glass brick was added in place of
some of the windows in both houses, The entrance of 5921 North Magnolia has
been altered by moving the front door to the outermost limit of the building;
and a half-bath has been added in the newly created space,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

After Wright, Walter Griffin was the best of the Prajrie architects. Unlike
Wright he had been trained as a landscape architect and usually attempted to give
his buildings a well-considered siting. The Gauler Houses are thus significant
for their unified composition by which Griffin tried to arramge city houses in
groups that made the most effective use of valuable land.

Their design in a strong Prairie mamner with geometric masses and linear
articulation, and their early date, only two years after Griffin entered private
practice, alsc make them significant architecturally,

History

. The architect was Mr. Walter Burley Griffin. He was Frank Lloyd Wright's
chief assistant until 1906,. Griffin was a Prairie School architect who produced
many important designs. The most significant was the first prize competition
design for his city plan of the Capital of Australia, Canberra. Griffin designed
these two houses for John Cauler who built them as speculation ventures in 1909.
Gauler, who never lived in the houses, sold them as soon as they were finished in

1909 to Hen y C. Jones and George Elliot.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), 1
hereby nominate this property for inclusion n the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the
" criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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